

19:03:42 From Allen Field to Mike(Direct Message) : What's your last name Mike?

19:03:58 From Mike to Allen Field(Direct Message) : Mike Banach

19:04:18 From Allen Field to Mike(Direct Message) : Thanx. It's for our attendance sheet.

19:09:27 From Ann Sandvig : I'm interested in volunteering but no truck.

19:11:00 From Madeleine Anderson-Clark to Allen Field(Direct Message) : I can do an extra route

19:12:07 From Allen Field : Thanx Maddy. I'll look for vacant routes and give you a choice of route

19:44:39 From Allen Field : Home Forward owns the land, don't they?

19:46:41 From Joanna Linn : Yes, Home Forward owns the land. The owner is still listed as Housing Authority of Portland on Portland Maps.

19:47:44 From robin denburg : What does CAC mean?

19:51:06 From robin denburg : FYI - all City Commissioners are at large.

19:52:23 From Laura Jackson : The NEPA process provides for things like public hearings, and extended review of the NEPA document and finding if there is significant public interest or controversy. Having the public meeting will create documentation of that interest.

20:01:13 From Simon Kipersztok : I would like to make a motion: The RNA should submit a letter to HF stating our view that given concerns of local residents on the project, the RNA feels that city permit requests for the new PV should not be submitted until after the RNA, as representative of the community, certifies that the project has been widely discussed and is agreeable to all parties. A copy of the letter should be sent to Renee Gonzalez, Wheeler and Rob Noise.

20:01:55 From Simon Kipersztok : ^Nosse

20:13:11 From robin denburg : Have opponents lobbied Commissioner Rubio or her housing staffer? She oversees both housing and development. (If you do, be concise and know specifically what you want as an outcome.)

20:14:52 From Maggie Skenderian to Allen Field(Direct Message) : I was running late and just now coming in. I want to be sure I convey my concern with the project, as a close-by neighbor and a CAC member. The design (which I have great concerns about) seems to be driven by an arbitrary commitment to 60% of the site being reserved for Open Space which is driving the bad design.

20:16:32 From Maggie Skenderian : I want to be sure that the opinions of one person do not drive the RNA's response to to this important issue.

20:16:50 From Maggie Skenderian : I will help host an open house and will look for a placxe

20:30:39 From Maggie Skenderian to Allen Field(Direct Message) : One of my neighbors is a PA who works for Mult Co and primarily cares for AIDS patients, many of whom are homeless. I think she would be interested in helping. If Richard would like to follow-up with me I can connect him.

20:31:58 From Allen Field to Maggie Skenderian(Direct Message) : Magge: You wrote that to me alone. Rewrite if to Everyone

20:35:22 From Madeleine Anderson-Clark : I think the partners should be definitely lined up before construction

20:42:53 From Madeleine Anderson-Clark : Richard, I'd like to help

20:44:30 From Allen Field : Richard: we should message through our listserve